
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Wednesday, 16 March 2016
Meeting time: 13.30

 

(323)v5

1 Questions to the Minister for Finance and Government Business
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 
to the Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Questions to the Minister for Public Services
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 
to the Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

3 Statement by the Minister for Finance and Government Business 
on City Deals
(30 mins)  

4 Stage 4 of the Public Health (Wales) Bill
(15 mins)  

NDM6015 Mark Drakeford (Cardiff West)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 
Order 26.47:

Approves the Public Health (Wales) Bill.

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=608&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=608&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question


5 Motion to appoint a Standards Commissioner
(5 mins)  

NDM6010 John Griffiths (Newport East)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Acting under section 1(2) of the National Assembly for Wales Commissioner for 
Standards Measure 2009, appoints Sir Roderick Evans as National Assembly for 
Wales Commissioner for Standards under that Measure, for a term of six years 
starting on 1 December 2016.

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following three 
items together but with separate votes 

6 Motion to amend Standing Order 26 in relation to Acts of the 
Assembly
(5 mins)  

NDM6013 Rosemary Butler (Newport West)

To propose that the National Assembly, in accordance with Standing Order 33.2:

1. Considers the Report of the Business Committee 'Amending Standing Orders: 
Standing Order 26 – Acts of the Assembly' laid in the Table Office on 9 March 
2016; and 

2. Approves the proposal to revise Standing Order 26, as set out in Annex B of the 
Report of the Business Committee.

Supporting Document:

Business Committee’s Report

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10619/cr-ld10619-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10619/cr-ld10619-e.pdf


7 Motion to amend Standing Order 26A in relation to Private Acts of 
the Assembly and Standing Order 26B in relation to Hybrid Acts of 
the Assembly
(5 mins)  

NDM6014 Rosemary Butler (Newport West)

To propose that the National Assembly, in accordance with Standing Order 33.2:

1. Considers the Report of the Business Committee 'Amending Standing Orders: 
Standing Order 26A – Private Bills – and Standing Order 26B – Hybrid Bills' laid in 
the Table Office on 9 March 2016; and 

2. Approves the proposal to revise Standing Order 26A and introduce a new 
Standing Order 26B, as set out in Annexes B and D of the Business Committee's 
report.

Supporting Document:

Business Committee’s Report

8 Motion to amend Standing Orders 18 and 30A in relation to 
miscellaneous changes
(5 mins)  

NDM6012 Rosemary Butler (Newport West)

To propose that the National Assembly, in accordance with Standing Order 33.2:

1. Considers the Report of the Business Committee 'Amending Standing Orders: 
Standing Order 18 – Public Accounts and Oversight of the Wales Audit Office – and 
Standing Order 30A – Consent in Relation to Statutory Instruments made by UK 
Ministers' laid in the Table Office on 9 March 2016; and 

2. Approves the proposal to revise Standing Orders 18 and 30A, as set out in 
Annex B of the Report of the Business Committee.

Supporting Document:

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=136
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10620/cr-ld10620-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10620/cr-ld10620-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10618/cr-ld10618-e.pdf


Business Committee’s Report

9 Debate on the Public Accounts Committee's report on its inquiry 
into the Regeneration Investment Fund for Wales (RIFW)
(60 mins)  

NDM6006 Darren Millar (Clwyd West)

The National Assembly for Wales:

Notes the Report of the Public Accounts Committee - Regeneration Investment 
Fund for Wales, which was laid in the Table Office on 26 January 2016.

Note: The Welsh Government's response to the report was laid in the Table Office 
on 8 March 2016.

Supporting Documents:

Public Accounts Committee’s report
Welsh Government’s Response

10 Debate on the Communities, Equality and Local Government 
Committee's report on its inquiry into the BBC Charter Review
(60 mins)  

NDM6009 Christine Chapman (Cynon Valley)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Notes the report of the Communities, Equality and Local Government 
Committee on the inquiry into the BBC Charter Review, which was laid in the Table 
Office on 2 March 2016; and

2. Agrees that the BBC, if it accepts the committee's recommendation, should lay 
before the Assembly annual reports and audited statements of accounts.

Supporting Document:

Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee's report

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10618/cr-ld10618-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10517/cr-ld10517-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10615/gen-ld10615-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10517/cr-ld10517-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10615/gen-ld10615-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10602/cr-ld10602-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10616/cr-ld10616-e.pdf


11 Debate on the Environment and Sustainability Committee's report: 
A smarter energy future for Wales
(60 mins)  

NDM6007 Alun Ffred Jones (Arfon)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

Notes the report of the Environment and Sustainability Committee on 'A Smarter 
Energy Future for Wales', which was laid in the Table Office on 8 March 2016.

Supporting Document:

Environment and Sustainability Committee 's report

12 Welsh Liberal Democrats Debate
(60 mins)  

NDM6011 Aled Roberts (North Wales)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Recognises the challenges facing the primary care sector in Wales, with 
increasing pressure on resources and an ageing population with more complex 
care needs;

2. Notes that the percentage of NHS funding spent on general practice has fallen 
from 10.27 per cent in 2005-2006 to 7.9 per cent in 2015-2016;

3. Notes that Wales has the second lowest GP coverage in the UK with 23 per cent 
of GPs aged over 50 and difficulties in training enough GPs to fulfil future 
workforce requirements; and

4. Calls on the next Welsh Government to:

a) introduce an access to GPs scheme to fund innovative ways of providing 
primary care services to improve access to GPs for patients;

b) improve the availability of specialist mental health training for health 
professionals;

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=160
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10610/cr-ld10610-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10610/cr-ld10610-e.pdf


c) review the capacity of the general practice workforce to meet the needs of 
patients;

d) improve public education on appropriate health services;

e) review the administration requirements on GPs; and

f) improve the promotion of general practice as a profession.

The following amendment has been tabled:

Amendment 1 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)

Add as new point at end of motion:

Calls on the Welsh Government to increase training places for GPs, and to ensure 
that training rotas for GPs cover rural and deprived areas in order to increase the 
prospects of GPs practicing in those areas.

13 Short Debate
(30 mins)  

NDM6008 Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales):

Carmarthen 1966 and 2016: 50 years that has changed Wales.

The history of devolution since 1966 and the potential to create a future devolved 
government that will provide excellent services.

14 Voting Time
 

15 Closing Statements and Removal of the Mace
 

From midnight on 6 April 2016 the National Assembly for Wales 
enters a period of dissolution.  There will be no Assembly Business 
during this time. The Fifth Assembly will start after polling day on 05 
May 2016.  The Assembly must meet in Plenary in order to elect a 



Presiding Officer and Deputy Presiding Officer within seven working 
days immediately after the day of the poll. 



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 9 March 2016
for answer on 16 March 2016

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.
(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to 
the Minister after Question 2.

To ask the Minister for Finance and Government Business

1. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What discussions has the Minister had 
with her counterparts in the devolved countries about the funding 
implications of withdrawal from the EU? OAQ(4)0684(FIN)

2. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What discussions has the 
Minister had regarding the budget allocation to the health and social 
services portfolio? OAQ(4)0676(FIN)W

3. Rhodri Glyn Thomas (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): What additional 
funding will the Minister provide to support national institutions in 
Wales in order to secure their future? OAQ(4)0680(FIN)R

4. Altaf Hussain (South Wales West): What assessment has the Minister 
made of the impact that the EU referendum will have on Welsh 
Government funding? OAQ(4)0678(FIN)

5. Keith Davies (Llanelli): Will the Minister make a statement on the 
impact of European structural funds on the Llanelli constituency? 
OAQ(4)0677(FIN)W

6. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the Minister make a statement on the 
impact of European funding on Torfaen? OAQ(4)0682(FIN)

7. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a 
statement on future capital spending budgets? OAQ(4)0674(FIN)

8. Alun Ffred Jones (Arfon): Will the Minister make a statement on the 
impact of the budget allocation to the communities and tackling 
poverty portfolio? OAQ(4)0681(FIN)W

9. Peter Black (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a statement 
on the percentage of public sector procurement that is retained in 
Wales? OAQ(4)0671(FIN)

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=153&MId=3546&Ver=4
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=156
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=245
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=383
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=181
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=543
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=292
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=174
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=159
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=160
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=133


10. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What are the implications for 
structural funds in Wales if the UK decides to leave the EU in the 
forthcoming referendum? OAQ(4)0685(FIN)

11. Jeff Cuthbert (Caerphilly): Will the Minister make a statement on 
the value of EU structural funds in the Caerphilly constituency? 
OAQ(4)0675(FIN)

12. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the Minister make a statement on 
public procurement? OAQ(4)0683(FIN)

13. Gwyn Price (Islwyn): Will the Minister make a statement on the 
management of the resources of the Welsh Government? 
OAQ(4)0673(FIN)

14. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the Minister make a 
statement on the allocation of funding to the economy, science and 
transport portfolio? OAQ(4)0679(FIN)

15. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): How is the Welsh Government 
ensuring value for money for the people of Pembrokeshire? 
OAQ(4)0672(FIN)

To ask the Minister for Public Services

1. Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Dwyfor Meirionnydd): What progress has been 
made in relation to reforming local government during the fourth 
Assembly? OAQ(4)0684(PS)W

2. John Griffiths (Newport East): Will the Minister make a statement on 
the performance of the package of support for the armed forces 
community in Wales? OAQ(4)0683(PS)

3. Leanne Wood (South Wales Central): What progress has the Minister 
make to improve the wellbeing of veterans in Wales? OAQ(4)0685(PS)

4. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister make a 
statement on the function of public engagement in designing public 
services? OAQ(4)0691(PS)

5. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a 
statement on the outsourcing of local authority functions? 
OAQ(4)0679(PS)

6. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister make a 
statement on the Wales Audit Office report on Carmarthenshire County 
Council? OAQ(4)0682(PS)W

Pack Page 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=241
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=139
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=425
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=287
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=212
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=145
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=582
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=146
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=153
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=185
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=182
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=159
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=383


7. Leanne Wood (South Wales Central): Will the Minister make a 
statement on the provision of local authority services in South Wales 
Central? OAQ(4)0686(PS)

8. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the Minister make a statement on 
local government reorganisation? OAQ(4)0693(PS)W

9. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a statement 
on the future of local authority governance in the Swansea bay area? 
OAQ(4)0681(PS)

10. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the Minister make a 
statement on the provision of public services in rural communities? 
OAQ(4)0688(PS)

11. Christine Chapman (Cynon Valley): How is the Welsh Government 
working with local authorities to deliver improvements to public 
services? OAQ(4)0689(PS)

12. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the Minister outline his vision for 
the future of local government in Wales? OAQ(4)0687(PS)

13. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the Minister outline 
the potential consequences of local government reorganisation in 
South Wales Central? OAQ(4)0680(PS)

14. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): What preparations have been made 
for the possible devolution of policing? OAQ(4)0694(PS)W

Pack Page 3

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=185
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=425
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=541
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=303
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=138
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=175
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=143
http://senedd.assemblywales.org/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=2717

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Minister for Finance and Government Business

